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RE: F vttt 2 i i85 IESINOPOMAMY _FES R
&N Xu Shiyun #%i384(BUICK,SGS) <Shiyunl_Xu@SAIC-GM.com> B} J&]: 2023-03-10 16:33
etk AN: ¥EIH <yangbaoyue@cct.cn>;

#iEN: Lv Fangya B H#(BUICK,SGS) <fangya_lv@saic-gm.com>;Bao Yuyang fifi 5{I(BUICK,SGS)
<Yuyangl_Bao@SAIC-GM.com>;Hn] <make@cct.cn>;

IRAENOPOMR M R 24140 H A2 45 BEMEHIT . &AM TEI8TT &L, 5 LuAR R i 20455
DLk, i
Best regards!

TRTFI | ) v i 3775 B 2Ll
Cindy XU | Buick Sales & Marketing Division

T: (86 21) 2890 2890 - 599620
F: (86 21) 2890 8319
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SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited
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From: 1% %34 [mailto:yangbaoyue @cct.cn]

Sent: 202343H9H 14:22

To: Xu Shiyun 7§15 (BUICK,SGS) <Shiyun1_Xu@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: Lv Fangya B 35#E(BUICK,SGS) <fangya_Iv@saic-gm.com>; Bao Yuyang fifi 5-{II(BUICK,SGS)
<Yuyang1_Bao@SAIC-GM.com>; & 1] <make@cct.cn>

Subject: J| 5t 0 1 1834 G SINOPOMRANT N« e

Hi Cindy:
M EFEHIRM, S (6%) EEMARM196434.477T, BIEERE, S,
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From: "make < >"
To: " "
Sent: 2023-03-08 15:27

Subject: #% : J| it AL 814 4 IH BINOPOIR fir

Xu Shiyun #43#)(BUICK,SGS) <shiyunl_xu@saic-gm.com>
2023403 H08H 14:35

Lv Fangya B35#E(BUICK,SGS)<fangya_lv@saic-gm.com>,
Bao Yuyang #fi 5-f(BUICK,SGS)<yuyangl_bao@saic-gm.com>

RE: Jl ye it 42 M 1835 42 5 BINOPORAN

RAYF

TN B R R IR, BAT ARt 1 — SO, KRR T DU A R — TR
7N, BATERD [0 55, T AU & e I @B T 2™ Bl AR 2> BIAARHE, il o e Slort 28 1]

ENSAEH WG, B RAEBRKEE -
PLE, it
Best regards!

ey | e T E LR
Cindy XU | Buick Sales & Marketing Division

T: (86 21) 2890 2890 - 599620
F: (86 21) 2890 8319
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SAIC General Motors Sales Corporation Limited

M
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From: Xu Shiyun 717 (BUICK,SGS)

Sent: 202343 H7H 18:26

Cc: Lv Fangya B 75 #(BUICK,SGS) < >; Bao Yuyang fifi 5-{I(BUICK,SGS)
< >

Subject: 5 vttt £ 12 1815 ZE £ IH BINOPOMR AN

KK,

FRIMGIEA W55 WG, mT Il H B8N, HRLZKE frxEE . #%E B ANOPOWIH it
RBIRZRAER (3/8) Hi/pF12: OOHHRMT B, BATSLEAMKERFHR (3/8) WHERL FIRE

B SOW, JLIR R :
1. ZEEWERAARA36M, BRAEM25265C (SBIERSS Sef e )
2. WMTUIHBEREK, KPS BTN TR, &2 LISEhr S HINOPOJT 4 B R K
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DAL, g

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

W

BuUIC

skfokkskokskokskokskskokskokskokkskokskokskokkskokskokskokkskokskokskskokskokskokskokokskokskokkskokskokskokskskokskokskokskskokskok
Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
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
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